
 

 

 

To:     All Potential Offerors 

From:  Anna Silva, Procurement Specialist  

Date:  May 15, 2109 

Subject: RFP P406-19   , Cochlear Implants, Addendum #1 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original RFP documents.  It shall be the responsibility of the interested 
Offerors to adhere to any changes or revision to the RFP as identified in this Addendum #1. 
 
The following clarification shall become permanent and made part of the procurement file.   
 

1. Offer Due Date/Time:  June 4 no later than 2:00 PM MDT.  Proposals received after this deadline 
will not be accepted. 

 
2. Please define what you mean by “construct price” on excel worksheet>construct tab>columns 

14L,M,N  
a. Are you referring to pricing if a sole source, dual source or multisource award? 
b. Or is this in reference to total spend if we bid on all 3 product categories  (cochlear 

implant systems , bone anchor systems and auditory brainstem systems)? 
c. Do you want us to use the annual usage in column K to calculate total spend  

 

Yes, we have created space for you to provide varied pricing in the case of a multi/dual/sole 
vendor source agreement. No need to calculate total spend. 

3. Is this a sole source contract award per each product category (cochlear implant systems , bone 
anchor systems and auditory brainstem systems) or are all 3 categories rolled up into 1 award? 
 
The multi/dual/sole source agreement would be awarded per product category. UNM is 
looking to provide the best pricing for each category and will determine an appropriate 
strategy once all bids are submitted.  
 

4. Can you provide a copy of the RFP in a word doc format? 
 
The RFP cannot be altered.  If you need to respond to anything in the RFP, please include it in 
your response.   
 

5. Is the minimum annual committed contract usage as listed in Column K in the Excel worksheet? 
 
 No, there is no annual usage commitment. Column K provides a snapshot of 
products used in a 1 year period between UNM and SRMC. 

 
 
If there are any questions or inquiries in relation to this Addendum #1, Offerors may contact Anna Silva at 
(505) 272-9571 or by email at amsilva@salud.unm.edu. 


